Redacted

From:

Sent: 12/3/2013 12:44:19 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Decision numbers

Thank you very much.

Charlyn

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: ber 02, 2013 1:47 PM
To: |Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Decision numbers

. |Redacted
Hi

I understand from Brian that you asked for case numbers for PSEP and for Local Transmission
cost allocation method.

The PSEP decision is D 12-12-030 (part of Rulemaking 11-02-019).

The current Local Transmission cost allocation method (“Cold-Year Peak-Month” or CYPM)
was established for all gas IOUs by Decision 92-12-058.

Gas Accord V (the last rate case) is A.09-09-013.

Let me know if you need anything further.
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Thanks.
Regards,

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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